SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
of the City of Middletown
BUILDING COMMITTEE MEETING
Monday, June 9, 2025
6:00 p.m.

AGENDA

1. CALLTO ORDER
2. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION
3. CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION

4., MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
a. April 14, 2025 Regular Meeting

5. OLD BUSINESS
a. Project status update
b. Dedication Plaque

6. NEW BUSINESS
a. Discussion of project status
b. Approval of bid documents, contracts, change orders or invoices required
for the project.
i. Milestone Construction Services, LLC. Application and Certificate for
Payment #8 dated 05/12/2025.
ii. Milestone Construction Services, LLC. Application and Certificate for
Payment #9 dated 06/03/2025.

7. ADJOURNMENT

Members of the public may attend the meeting at the firehouse. Alternatively, they may
view/listen to the meeting as follows:

Direct link to Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87284108123?pwd=cr6Jt2HfWgEo4raabG2t3uOuHalHQo.1
1. Go to https://zoom.us and join the meeting using the meeting I.D. number located below.
2. Viatelephone at 646-558-8656

Meeting I.D. 872 8410 8123
Passcode: SFD


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87284108123?pwd=cr6Jt2HfWgEo4raabG2t3uOuHa1HQo.1
https://zoom.us/

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 Randolph Road | Middletown, CT
BUILDING COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Monday, April 14, 2025 - 6:30 p.m.

Held at the firehouse and via Zoom Meeting I.D. 873 8298 8253

Present: Joseph Bibisi, Nancy Hunter, Ed Monarca, Melissa Roming, Phil Russo, Chief James Trzaski,
Paul Pizzo, Frank Ferraiolo, members of the public and fire department staff members.

Absent: Geen Thazhampallath

1. CALLTO ORDER
Committee member Nancy Hunter called the meeting to order at 6:34 p.m.

2. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION
Committee member Nancy Hunter opened the Public Session at 6:34 p.m.
There was no one in attendance or online who wished to speak.

3. CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION
Committee member Nancy Hunter closed the Public Session at 6:34 p.m.

4. MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
MOTION to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of March 10, 2025 by J. Bibisi/N. Roming.
Ed Monarca abstained. Motion passed.

5. OLD BUSINESS
a. Project status update.
Frank Ferraiolo provided a brief update to the Committee.

6. NEW BUSINESS
a. Approval of bid documents, contracts, change orders or invoices required for the
project.

Paul Pizzo provided a brief explanation of the payment application to the committee.
MOTION to approve Milestone Construction Services, LLC Application and Certificate for
Payment #7 dated 04/08/2025 in the amount of $211,839.45 by M. Roming/J. Bibisi.

Unanimously approved.

7. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION to adjourn by M. Roming/J. Bibisi. Unanimously approved.

Page 1 0of 2



The meeting adjourned at 6:45 p.m.
Submitted by,

Kathleen M. Kiley
Building Committee Recording Secretary

Page 2 of 2



| :abeq

1L8'090'921 Jepio abueyd A SIONVHO 13N
JOBL[UOD SIY] Japun JOJDBIUCD 1O JBUMQO 000 18'090'9Z1 STVLOL
2y jo sjybu Aue o} soipnleud Jnouyum ale Juswdhed Jo asuejdasoe pue juswAhed ‘souBInsy| "uiBlay 000 000 yiuow siyj panoidde |ejol
paweu Joenuo) ey o} Ajuo ajqefed st @3141LY3D INNOWY 2yl "elqeioBau jou st ajeouna siyL : . P .EoE snoineid ul
000 18°090'921 u ! !
/ L. z/ panoidde sebueyo |ejo]
g wu \1@ |leqg m\m.\v\\ \\ \\‘\“\ Ag suonanpag suonippy Alewiwing JapiQ mm:m:u.
0 / LOALIHOYY
LOVPEZLE (9 auy snuiw g aur)
{"pauaa Junowe ay 0] wojuoD o) pabueya ale Jey) JeayS UCHENURUOD 8Y) Uo pue uoqeajddy JOVNIVLIY ONIANTONI HSINI4 OL 3ONVIVE °6
8Ly} uo sainby fje jeniul Jof paydde Junowe ayj wWo.y SISYIp PayIed Junowe i uojeue|dxs yoeyy) ——
822S/'L9z - a3dIL¥I0 LNNOWY ANA LNIWAVL LNIJHHND '8
"@IIHILYID LINNOWY 2U3 10 Jusfied 0) pepipus S| JOJOBIIUCD SU} PUB ‘SIUSLUNSO( J0BHUOD SU} YIM 98'90L049'L LININAVL H0Od SALVIIJILETD SNOIATEd 8§31 °L
SOUBPJOIJE Ul SI ) IO/ 3L 4O Ayenb ay) ‘pajeaipul se passalboid sey 3O BU3 ‘181j9q pUB UORBLLIOUI ([e10L § Bur sNuIW $ aury)
‘aBpajm JoSUody aus Jo 1seq By} 0} Jeuy) 1o Ul 0} S3UIUaD 1oajyoly oy} ‘uonesidde siyy . JOVNIVLIY SSI1 aaNyva TVLOL 9
m:_wtm,&mwrﬁ @m«nﬁzmammno a)is-uo uo nmw q .WucmE:ooo 10B1UOD 3y} YIM SOUBPIODDE U]
o 4 / ,_
K / ) 09°€L0'66 abed uonenuguo) ay} uo | uwnjeD
/.\ﬂ\ mom mn_udxo _H_ _meo wr_uomn_u_ IOﬁ( logg+eg aur]) abeurelay |ejop -
- . (eBed uonenuuoD Uo 4 UWNjoD)
~ nmm.__axm uolssiwwo) >_>_ 0070 |eusiely paiois jo ;.n_
© = olgng KiejoN
’ (ebed uonenuguoD uo I+ suwnjo))
Toz o fep 45| sy sw si052q o) Woms pue pequosqns 09°€£0'S6 oM paja|dwog jo % 00 B
UaneH MmN :jo Ajunoo 1nonRosuUod 1o alels -JOVNIVLIZY 'S
(sbed uonenunuo uo 5 uwn|el)
ojolels uelq ¥1'2£5'220' v a3 i
—_—— - >m —— 31vad OL d3¥0LlS ANV a3137dINOD TVLOL ¥
—~ 2 L8'E08 ¥ e (2-1+ L 3ur) 31va OL NS LOVHLINOD '€
T1 So0IADS conu J1SU07) 8u 1OVHINOD 1L8'090'92Z}) SY3qHO FONVHI A9 IONVHI 13N ¢
-anp mou st uassu ufoys Juswhed jueuno | 00EVZ'BHLT INNOWY LOVHLINOD TVNIDIHO b
B} puB I8umQ SY} Woll panisoal sjuswAhed pue panss| aiem juswiied Jo} s31eoulal snoiaald ‘payseye sl 188ys uonenujuoD
YoIym 3HOAN 104 JojoRUOD Byl Aq pied usag ABY SJUNOLUE [[B 1By} 'SIUSWNn0 19BAU0D ay) Yim “JOBIIUCT) DY} UHIM UOIOSUUOD Ul ‘Mojeq umoys se juswded Joj apew s uoneoijddy
©0UBpIOJoE Ul peja|dwod usaq sey JuswAed Joy uonealddy siy} Ag paIanco JopA BY} Ja1jaq pue
UOREULIOJU! ‘SBP3IMOUY SIOJOBINIOD BU 10 }53q BU} O} JeU} SISO I0I0BIUOD PauBisiepun sy ] ININAVYd 04 NOILVIITddV S HOLOVHLINOD
|elapa 1104 }oesjuon 9289-169 (€02)
Xed 11690 LD USABH MaN

¥3aHLo []

a13id []

HOLOVHLINOD []
10311Ho¥YY []

yanmo [
T UoANAISI

#103rodd / 0d LN3IND
:LOVELNOD 40 31va

§20c/0g/70 ‘NEHL aold3d

8 # NOLLYOIddV

£5%90 1D UMOIS|ppIN

¥0¢ sing

Isusd malnISAlY 001
Sloslydly ewpueT] 103 LIHOYEV VIA

15%90 1O umoj|ppIA
peoy ydjopuey Sy

UOHIPPY R UOiBAOUSY 1013SIQ all4 YInos :1LO3rowd

crove #qor

oM

€09 sung

aAuQa Heypn Buo oig

‘SS0IAISS UONONIISUOD) SUCISalI
HOLOVHLINOD INOYHA

15790 LD umole|ppIN

peoy ydiopuey Gy

pusIq 8di4 yinog
'MINMO OL

€0.L9 LNIFNAVL 404 FLVIIHILHdTO ANV NOILYIITdd Y



Zloz =beyq

09°¢20°S6 L0°bL2'LLe 2806 ¥.1'2e5°L20°C §8'v9e'Gle  68°L9L°ZSLL 18°S08'vPZT  18°090°9ZL  00°€hi'sLLE -sjejol
00°00L 9.°98c'ClL 9.°98€CL 9.°98¢°CL 9.°98€C} ¥ 000 #epl0 abueyd
0000l 66'%.8'GL 66'17.8'G.L 66'17.8'G.L 66'#.8'GL £ 000 #apip abuey)
0000l 9¥'920'LT L9ELL'E GR'ZL6LL ov'9z0‘Le 9¥'920'12 2 020 #epio abueyn
0000l 092lL'OL 0922291 09'2..'9) 092lL'9L I 000 #apiQ abueyn
z8'ver'e 19'956'e 90’66  BEL'96%'89 00°0S¥'s 6E£°9¥0'€9 00'€50°TL 00'€50°2L 894 IND - 0060061
L2'ger's 9/.°6/0'L 16'S6  ¥Ey0.L'89L 00°000'0L ¥Z'¥0.'851 00°08.'G.L 00°08.'G.1 suonipue) [eleua9 - 00°0004LL
62'6/9'6 00°029'9 69968 00S05'€6lL 00°605'e6l 00°sZL'002 00's21L'002 [edL}o9[3 - 00°00091
8/'289'¢Z Zy'eye’ .9 B80'/8 8S'GS9'ESy 00'sze’LL 8G°0E¥'9.€E 00'106°025 00°L06°028 |eaiueyas|N - 00°000S L
06'0S¢e'} 00°9e¥'SL ¥9'€9 008L0'Z¢g 00°000'0L 00°8LO'LL 00'¥SP ey 00 ¥S¥'eh ewdinb3 - 00°000LL
A 7AN] GL'05L'89 STP9 Ge68rEeL 0004189 G9'6LE'PS 00'0¥9°061 00°0¥9'061 saysiul4 - 00°0006
L9LLTL 89°99%'6 L8'LL ZEEETPT A TArAl 80°896'LL 00°00.°cE 00°00.°€E SMOPUIAA & S100(Q - 000008
0L'S0L'% 90'981°LL 8€'68 VB CLL'Y6 00°000°'0} ¥6°ELL'P8 00'00€'S0} 00'00€'G0} 30id ainjsio g [EUUAY] - 000001
Ge'1/0'LL zo'cer's 76’66 86'9¥SLTE 00°00.'6 86°9¥8'LLE 00°'086'0£2 00°086'0£Z olseld ® SPOOAA - 000009
05'8L6'0L 0000} 000.£'8l2 00'00S'8 00°0.8'602 0o'0le'8le oo'0.e'8le Auose| - 00°000%
00'06%'2 0000}l 00°008'6¥ 00°008'6¥ 00°008'6Y 00°008'6% 8}alouod - 00°000€E
0S5 ¥EF' 000008} 62716 00069'88L 00°1+0'2s 00'6¥9'0EL 00°069'902 00°069'902 SIOAA BUS - 0070002
eV ere'e 1£°10L°L /¥'86  £9°8¥8°0L 00°006'8 £9'8¥6'L9 00°0S6°LL 00'0S6°LL sjuswialinbay [eisuss - 00°000L
(e1qeuEA J1) (©-0) o) G+3+a) | @uoa | aomad QoRiad SIONVHO | a3na3Hos |
JOVNIVLIY | NOLLT1dNOD | diNoD a3d0LS NI LON) SIHL SNOIATAd | | ovaiinoo
oL % ANV d3131dINOD|ISTVYINIIVYIN]  INNOWY INNONY TVLOL NOILAI¥OS3A MHOM [ INTLI
RIS V1oL d3do1s SHOM G313 1dINOD
| H 9 E| | _ a =0 d v
11G90 1O USABH MeN
£09 slng LS#90 LD umols|ppIiN
“ON LO3r0¥d S.L93LIHOYV 071 ‘s@oi1nes cMmeLWNM\%MMMMM_ﬂ nwwmyw__m"omm_cu__mm_%wm
Gc0e/0e/#0 0L aoliy3ad ’ i - T ’

:31vd NOILVIIlddV
8 :ON NOLLVIITddV

-INOA

Hexs

133HS NOILYNNILNOD




CONSTRUCTION MANAGER / GENERAL CONTRACTOR
PROGRESS PAYMENT
WAIVER OF MECHANIC’S LIEN AND RELEASE

In consideration for payment in the amount of Two hundred sixty one thousand, seven
hundred fifty two dollars and 28/100 ($261,752.28) (hereinafter referred to as “Progress
Payment”), to be paid by City of Middletown, CT (hereinafter called “Owner”), to Milestone
Construction Services, LLC (hereinafter called “Releasor”), the Releasor for itself, its
successors and assigns hereby remises, releases and forever discharges the Owner of and from all
manner of debts, demands, actions, causes of action, liens, suits, accounts, covenants, contracts,
agreements and any and all Claims and liabilities whatsoever in law and in equity, arising under,
in connection with or in any way arising out of or related to labor, services, equipment or
materials furnished through the Payment Date under Releasor’s agreement with Owner dated
April 30, 2025 , and any and all deletions, additions and modifications thereto (hereinafter
“Agreement™), for the construction of and improvements to located at South Fire District
Renovation &Additions in the City of Middletown and State of Connecticut, exclusive of
retainage and/or any unresolved Claims or Change Order requests submitted in accordance with
the Agreement. Terms capitalized in this instrument are those specifically defined herein and in
the Agreement.

Releasor hereby accepts the Progress Payment and all previous payments totaling One Millon
nine hundred thirty two, four hundred fifty nine dollars and 14/100 ($1,932,459.14) as full
compensation and payment for all labor, services, equipment and materials furnished to the
Project through April 30, 2025 (the “Payment Date™) exclusive of retainage, any unresolved
Claims or Change Order requests submitted in accordance with the Agreement, and labor,
services, equipment and materials furnished after the Payment Date. Releasor further warrants
and represents that all laborers and subcontractors employed by it and all suppliers and
materialmen from which it acquired materials incorporated into the Project have been paid in full
for labor, services, equipment and materials furnished to the Project through the date covered by
previous payments by the Owner, and that none has any Claim, demand or lien against the
Project. Furthermore, Releasor warrants that all bills, Claims, demands, liabilities and
obligations for labor, services, equipment, materials and any other items furnished in connection
with the Agreement or the Project through the date covered by previous payments by the Owner
have been paid and satisfied, and that all taxes, fees, and benefits relating directly or indirectly to
the Project have been paid in full.

Releasor unconditionally certifies that Releasor has been paid in full for all labor,
services, equipment or material of any kind furnished by or through Releasor relating to or
concerning the Project or the Agreement through the Payment Date, and Releasor hereby
unconditionally waives, releases and relinquishes any and all liens, Claims and/or rights upon the
Project or property of the Owner and all improvements thereon on account of such labor,
services, equipment, material, or other items, in each case exclusive of retainage and any
unresolved Claims or Change Order requests submitted in accordance with the Agreement.
Releasor further agrees hereby to indemnify and hold Owner harmless from any and all Claims,
liens or financial obligations arising under, in connection with or by virtue of the Agreement or
Project relating to prior work and requests for payment. The foregoing certification, release and

1 F-171, CM/GC Progress Payment Waiver and
Mechanic’s Lien and Release
(December 2020 ed)



indemnification are not contingent in any respect, nor are they subject to any condition
precedent. Releasor acknowledges that the foregoing representations are made to induce Owner
to make the Progress Payment above knowing that the Owner relies on the representations herein
contained.

This Progress Payment Waiver and Release shall be an independent covenant and shall
operate and be effective with respect to the Project and the labor, services, equipment and
material described herein.

Releasor’s execution of this Progress Payment Waiver and Release is voluntary, with full
knowledge of any rights applicable under the laws of the State of Connecticut.

This Waiver and Release may not be changed orally.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Releasor has caused its corporate seal to be
hereunto affixed and these presents to be signed by its _Member on the 1%. day of April 2025.

Signed, sealed and delivered in the
presence of:

Milestone Construction Services, LLC

Company Name
P
A /,f»’{:/
; ﬁw’”. pr ;I.J" S
o T

s ignature

By Frank A. Ferraiolo

Witness

Its: Member

(Corporate Officer or Owner
or Authorized Individual)

ST

2 F-171, CM/GC Progress Payment Waiver and
Mechanic’s Lien and Release
(December 2020 ed)



| :abegq

06'925'621 J4ap1o sbueyg Ag SIONVHO L3N
“JOBJJUOY SIU} Jopun 10l0BenUoY) JO JSumQ 0070 06°825'6Z) STVILOL
ay} Jo syyBu Aue o} saipnfeid Jnoyym aue swhed jo aoueydeooe pue juswked ¢ 9ouBINSy| “UlBIaYy 000 000 yjuow siy} peaoidde |ejo|
paweu gouumhcoo ay} 03 Ajuo sjqeded si g3141143D ‘_.zzos_,q ay| -sjqenobau jou S| 81eOYINSO SIY | : e .EoE YR
000 06'825 621 4 3 =
paaoidde sabueyd [e10|
s \ \ " 8led kg suononpaqg suollppy Aewuwng Japlg abueygy|
A3 1IHOHY
€1°96.'592 (g aul| snuiw ¢ aury)
(‘PauILa0 JUNOLWE By] 0] ULIOUOD 0} PEBUBYD aIE JBy] J93YS LUOJENLIUOD alj} U0 puE Uojeoyddy JOVNIV1Sd ONIGNTONI HSINI4 OL SONVIVE 6
oy} uo sainby fje [epuy oy paydde Junowe ayy WO SIBYIP PaINed JUNOWE Ji UoRBUEIdXS YoeRy) -
’ £9'9L0'05  +d3IHILLY3D LNNOWY 3Nd LNIWAVd INIHHND 8
‘GILLUZO LNNONY 34 0 jusuued 0} papus St 1019BIUOD Bt PUR ‘SjUBLINOO OBHLOD BU) ¥1°65%'2€6'} AINIINAY ¥Od STLVOIAILYID SNOIATYd §531°L
8oUepIoooe Ul S1 }IOM 33 o Ajenb sy ‘pajealpul se passaibold sey o By} Yeljeq pue UoeuLIol ([e10L § BU snuilw § aui)
mmum?ﬁuéo& ay} Jo }s3q Y} 0} ey} JaumQ 8} 0} S0 JoYYALY BU ‘uoneandde siy; L1°CLY'286" L IOVNIVLIH SSI7 AINyVI TVLOL 9
mc_m, Zanmcv%\:oamammao 8}iS-UO U0 paseq /SaLINoo( 1PBAUCD 34} YJIM SOUBPIOITE U]
h.% ..._..umo ww..e \\. S0°90.'26 abed uonenujuoy ayj uo | Uwnjo
3 &w.c QF \/4&&0& m Qm _meo WL-OM._._ _|_ON_< 1o gg+eG aur]) abeurelay [ej0l
s .. A o (ebed uopenURUOD UC 4 UWN[OD)
=% {@W.t\u Si<t :saudxa uoissiwwo Ay 000 i [euslEW PAI0IS 0 % 000d
z4t Loy iLE 2lqnd AsejoN
W FOF (sbed uonenunuos uo J+Q sUWN|O9)
.‘...A@ e T m.n@am PUN o fep P sup sw si0ieq o) woms pue paquosqng S0°90L'L6 Mo pajsjdwon o 9, 00s ®
ce :,Z o HSABH MON 30 AUnod NoPOBUULD 4O SjelS :FOVNIVLIY °§
:. ﬁ\u aw T (sBed uonenuguon uo 5 uwnjon)
50T ﬁm. ,w.mm. e Josssied ool <8'181'0802 31va OL G3YOLS ANV Q3LITdINOD TVLOL ¥
1] 06'L.L2'8¥22 {27+ 1 aun) 31va OL WNS LOVALNOD ¢
06'825'62) SY3AYO IONVHO A€ IONVHO 13N °C
1 Ul Umoys jusiwAed Jusiino 00epL'8ll'e AINNOWY LOVHLNOD TVNIDIHO °)
Jey} puB UsumQ ay} Woy peAieoal sjuswAed pue panssi alem JuswAed 1o} Se1eayal) snolnsld ‘payoENE S| ‘199YS UoREenuUuCD
UOIUM 3I0AA Jo} JojoruOD By} Aq pled useq aAey SJUNOLLE [|B Jeu)} ‘SjUsWnoo 19BIU0D 8yl UM “JOBJUOD S YJIM UO[OSUUOD Ul ‘Mo[aq Umoys se JusiAed Joj apew si uoneolddy
8oueplcdde Ul paje|dwos usaq sey JuawAed 1o) uonesddy syl Aq paianco Yo U Jalj9q pue
uonewLIoUl ‘aBPRIMOUY S,I010RAUOD BU} 0 ISeq BY) 0} ey} SSUHED JOJIRUOD pauBISISpUN By | ININAVYd 04 NOILVOI1ddV SidOLOVHLINOD
[eiopa4 1104 }oBIUOD 9/89-169 (€02)
Xed L1G90 LO usAeH meN

¥3H1o []

anaid [

25790 1D umale|ppiy
02 8ung
13U MBIAIBAY 001

SIOSHYDLY HrewpueT] (L3 1IHDHY VIA

€09 aung

aAug Heym BuoT gig

077 'S99IAI9S UOIIONIISUOD) SUO)SSIA
HOLOVHINOD INOYH

L5190 LD UMOIBIPPIN

MOLOVAINGO [] # 193rONd / Od N3O
103LHOYY [] AR ST 16790 L0 UnoioIppIN
: peoy ydiopuey g
¥anvo [ SC0e/Ie/G0 "MAHL AORAd 5,05 39 uogenousy 1omsid a1 UINOS 1LOFFONd

o7 UoRNgMISIg

6 # NOLLVOITddV croye #qor

peoy ydjopuey G
Jou3sIqg aui4 Yyinos
¥INMO OL

€049 LNIFWAVd 404 FLVIIHILHTO ANV NOILVIITdd VY



Zloz :abeyq

S0°90.°26

80°6%9°2S

80°060°891 2526 281810802 ¥1'285°220'C 06°L.Z°'8¥Z'C 06'825'6Z) 00°SP.L8LLT -S[ejol
oF'eLl 0000l 6089%'E 6089t 60'89%°C 60°89%'¢ G 000 #9paQ abueyp
00°00L 9.°98€'Z) 9.°98€Cl 9.°98€21 9/°98£'2L ¥ 000 #epi0 8bueyn
0000} 66'+.8'GL 66'7.8'GL 66'¢.8GL 66'%/8'GL € 000 #9puQ sbueyn
0000} 9¥'920'LT 9¥'9z0°'Le 9¥'920°'Le oF'9z0‘le Z 000 #8pI0 sbueyd
00°00L 09°CiL'9L 097¢.L'91L 097¢LL'9lL 09'¢li91L I 00 #eplQ abuey)
PLELS'E 0e'8LL'L €816 0.¥.Z'0L LEBLLL 6€°961'89 00°€502. 00°€50'22 834 ND - 0050061
12°0L9'8 9/°G/6'e l6.68 Yvev0TTLL 00005 Y2 $0.'291 00°08.'GLL 00°'084'GLL suonipuog [edsuso - 00°000LL
GZ'G/9'6 00°029°'9 6996 00'S0S'€6l 00°505'¢6l 00'sZl‘002 00'szl'00C [edLno8ld - 00° 0009}
8L28.'Ce Al AL l¥'/8 8G'GG9'GGH 00°000°2 8G°GGY'ESY 00°L06'02S 00°106'02S |edIUEeyO3N - 00°000G L
0Lzel'e 0000} 00 ¥S¥'ey 00°9¢F'SL 0081022 00'¥St'ey 00'¥St 2y juawdinb3 - 00°000LL
6%'66%'9 §1'099'09 6189 5868662l 00°005°2 GR'68¥'CC) 00°0%9'061 00°0¥9'06} saysiuld - 00°0006
00'689'L 00°00L 00°004°cE 89°99%°'6 2eeee've 00°00.°cE 00°00.'¢cE SMOPUI B S100(Q - 00°0008
0L'S0LY 90'98L'LL 8E'68 ¥B'ELL'WE ¥E'ELL'YE 00°00£'501 00°00£'G0L 301d ainmisiop g [euusy] - 00°000L
GELI0'LL Z0'eer's Z6'S6 86°9¥5'lee 86°'9¥s'LzZ 00°086'0€2 00'086'0€2 oiseld 8 SPOOM - 00°0009
0581601 0000l 00'0.£'8LE 00°0.£°8L2 00'0.£8LE 00°0.£'8L¢C Kiuose - 00000
00°06%'2 00°00} 00°008'6¥ 00°008°6% 00°008‘6¥ 00°008'6¥ alalouod - 00°000¢€
057886 00°000'6 G9'66  00°069°/6) 00°000°6 00'069'881 00°069°902 00°'069'902 HOM B3S - 00°000¢2
£5°195'¢ LE°109 9166 €9'8¥E'LL 00°00¢% £9'8%8'02 00'056°LL 00°0S6'LL sjuswalinbay [elauso - 00°000}
(21981EA 31) (9-0) (oro) d+3+0@ (3d¥oa aolyad aonyad SIONVHO a3INd3HOS _
JOVYNIVIIH | NOLLITdWOD | awoD a3yols NI LON) SIHL SNOINTYd LOVHINOGD
oL % ANV d3137dNOD [STVIYILYIN]  LNNOWY LNNONWY IVLOL NOILdINOSIa MHOM b N3L
AAdes oL d3401s SRIOM Q31T TdW0D
| H 9 E| 3 a o) g v
11LG90 1D usheH maN
€09 sing 29%90 LD Umois|ppiN
:ON LO3ro¥d S.LO3LIHO¥Y , SAIQ LBYM BuOT Shg Peoy udiopue sy
977 ‘S901AI8S UCRONIISUOD) SUOISa|IA oulsig =il4 yinog
g20e/1€/S0 Ol aold3ad Noud o
§202/20/90 :3LVd NOILYOIlddV

6 :ON NOILVIIlddV

1339HS NOILVNNILNOD




CONSTRUCTION MANAGER / GENERAL CONTRACTOR
PROGRESS PAYMENT
WAIVER OF MECHANIC’S LIEN AND RELEASE

In consideration for payment in the amount of Fifty thousand, sixteen dollars and
63/100 ($50,016.63) (hereinafter referred to as “Progress Payment™), to be paid by City of
Middletown, CT (hereinafter called “Owner”), to Milestone Construction Services, LLC
(hereinafter called “Releasor”), the Releasor for itself, its successors and assigns hereby remises,
releases and forever discharges the Owner of and from all manner of debts, demands, actions,
causes of action, liens, suits, accounts, covenants, contracts, agreements and any and all Claims
and liabilities whatsoever in law and in equity, arising under, in connection with or in any way
arising out of or related to labor, services, equipment or materials furnished through the Payment
Date under Releasor’s agreement with Owner dated May 31, 2025, and any and all deletions,
additions and modifications thereto (hereinafter “Agreement”), for the construction of and
improvements to located at South Fire District Renovation &Additions in the City of
Middletown and State of Connecticut, exclusive of retainage and/or any unresolved Claims or
Change Order requests submitted in accordance with the Agreement. Terms capitalized in this
instrument are those specifically defined herein and in the Agreement.

Releasor hereby accepts the Progress Payment and all previous payments totaling One Millon
nine hundred thirty two, four hundred fifty nine dollars and 14/100 ($1,932,459.14) as full
compensation and payment for all labor, services, equipment and materials furnished to the
Project through May 31, 2025 (the “Payment Date”) exclusive of retainage, any unresolved
Claims or Change Order requests submitted in accordance with the Agreement, and labor,
services, equipment and materials furnished after the Payment Date. Releasor further warrants
and represents that all laborers and subcontractors employed by it and all suppliers and
materialmen from which it acquired materials incorporated into the Project have been paid in full
for labor, services, equipment and materials furnished to the Project through the date covered by
previous payments by the Owner, and that none has any Claim, demand or lien against the
Project. Furthermore, Releasor warrants that all bills, Claims, demands, liabilities and
obligations for labor, services, equipment, materials and any other items furnished in connection
with the Agreement or the Project through the date covered by previous payments by the Owner
have been paid and satisfied, and that all taxes, fees, and benefits relating directly or indirectly to
the Project have been paid in full.

Releasor unconditionally certifies that Releasor has been paid in full for all labor,
services, equipment or material of any kind furnished by or through Releasor relating to or
concerning the Project or the Agreement through the Payment Date, and Releasor hereby
unconditionally waives, releases and relinquishes any and all liens, Claims and/or rights upon the
Project or property of the Owner and all improvements thereon on account of such labor,
services, equipment, material, or other items, in each case exclusive of retainage and any
unresolved Claims or Change Order requests submitted in accordance with the Agreement.
Releasor further agrees hereby to indemnify and hold Owner harmless from any and all Claims,
liens or financial obligations arising under, in connection with or by virtue of the Agreement or
Project relating to prior work and requests for payment. The foregoing certification, release and
indemnification are not contingent in any respect, nor are they subject to any condition

1 F-171, CM/GC Progress Payment Waiver and
Mechanic’s Lien and Release
(December 2020 ed)



precedent. Releasor acknowledges that the foregoing representations are made to induce Owner
to make the Progress Payment above knowing that the Owner relies on the representations herein
contained.

This Progress Payment Waiver and Release shall be an independent covenant and shall
operate and be effective with respect to the Project and the labor, services, equipment and
material described herein.

Releasor’s execution of this Progress Payment Waiver and Release is voluntary, with full
knowledge of any rights applicable under the laws of the State of Connecticut.

This Waiver and Release may not be changed orally.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Releasor has caused its corporate seal to be
hereunto affixed and these presents to be signed by its _Member on the 6™. day of June 2025.

Signed, sealed and delivered in the
presence of:

Milestone Construction Services, LLC

Company Name

Signature

W/\/ By Frank A. Ferraiolo
Witness
Its:  Member

(Corporate Officer or Owner

c ¥ g6 Ve,
or Authorized Individual)w»*"'! "y,
SINICE g,
\\‘ .l"‘-- .""uo

, COMMEC o
My comshission expires: 03/31/29'23N NEC L

IO

2 F-171, CM/GC Progress Payment Waiver and
Mechanic’s Lien and Release
(December 2020 ed)



